
Animal Care Services Advisory Board

City of San Antonio

AGENDA

Videoconference6:30 PMWednesday, August 19, 2020

To protect the health of the public and limit the potential spread of COVID-19, the Animal 

Care Services Advisory Board will hold this meeting via teleconference. These meeting 

standards are based upon the various suspended provisions of the Open Meetings Act 

issued by the Texas Governor in response to the COVID-19 crisis. These modified 

standards shall remain in place until further notice or until the disaster declaration 

expires or is otherwise terminated by the Texas Governor.

Members of the public may access this meeting by using the WebEx Videoconference link or by 

calling into the meeting by telephone with the information provided below.

WebEx Link:   https://sanantonio.webex.com/sanantonio/onstage/g.php?

MTID=e9a092a1b158790f89a2cf154bbfca6cf

Telephone Call-in Number:   1-415-655-0001

Access Code: 133 235 0707

NO IN-PERSON PUBLIC ACCESS TO THIS MEETING

Public Comment: Residents who wish to submit comments may submit up to 300 words by 

emailing them, along with their name and address, to ACSEducation@sanantonio.gov by 4:00 p.m. 

on the day of the meeting. Comments will be read into the record during the designated time on 

the agenda.

Call to Order

Director's Report

Consent Agenda

Items 1-3 listed below may be acted upon by one motion. No separate discussion or action on any 

of these items is necessary unless desired by any member of the ACS Board.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for May 27, 2020.20-49101.

Posted On:  8/14/2020   3:07:46PMPage 1 City of San Antonio

http://sanantonio.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=38368


August 19, 2020Animal Care Services 

Advisory Board

AGENDA

Approval of ACS Advisory Board FY 2020 Third Quarter Report.20-49112.

Review of ACS Report on Year-to-Date Contracts Performance.20-49123.

Items for Individual Consideration

Briefing on the ACS FY 2021 Proposed Budget.20-49134.

Briefing on the ACS Continued Response to COVID-19.20-49145.

Update on the K9s For Warriors San Antonio Expansion.20-49156.

Public Comment

Determination of Next Meeting Date

Adjournment

Animal Care Advisory Board Members: 

Michael Shannon, Mayor's Appointee | Cynthia Cox, Dist. 1 Appointee | Martha Banda,  

Dist. 2 Appointee | George Garcia, Dist. 3 Appointee | Rita Braeutigam, Chair,  

Dist. 4 Appointee | Karen Speer, Board Secretary, Dist. 5 Appointee | Kathleen Davis,  

Dist. 6 Appointee | Valerie Moore, Dist. 7 Appointee | Katie Jarl, Dist. 8 Appointee | Susan 

Beldon, Vice Chair, Dist. 9 Appointee | Sallie Scott, Dist. 10 Appointee

Posted On:  8/14/2020   3:07:46PMPage 2 City of San Antonio

http://sanantonio.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=38369
http://sanantonio.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=38370


___________________________ 
1 Indicates not present at Board Meeting 
 

 

 

ANIMAL CARE SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD 
Meeting Minutes  

May 27, 2020 6:30 p.m. 
Livestream  

 
ACS Board Members: Rita Braeutigam-Chair (District 4), Susan Beldon-Vice-Chair (District 9), Karen Speer-Secretary 

(District 5), Cynthia Cox 1 (District 1), Martha Banda (District 2), George Garcia 1 (District 3), Kathy Davis (District 6), 

Valerie Moore (District 7), Katie Jarl (District 8), Sallie Scott (District 10), Michael Shannon1 (Mayoral)  

Ex-Officio Members: Heber Lefgren, David McCary, Dr. Marilyn Gotbeter 1 

I. Call to order 

Rita Braeutigam, Board Chair, convened the meeting at 6:30 p.m. Chase Fosse, Assistant to the Director, 

conducted roll call. Braeutigam announced the call-in number and access code that the public could use to view the 

virtual meeting. Fosse provided an overview of the meeting format and instructions for participating in the virtual 

meeting. David McCary, Assistant City Manager, provided opening remarks. 

II. Consent Agenda 

Fosse listed the items on the consent agenda to all be approved with one motion. The items included: 

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for November 20, 2019 and January 18, 2020 

b. Approval of ACS Advisory Board FY 2020 First Quarter Report 

c. Approval of ACS Advisory Board FY 2020 Second Quarter Report 

d. Review of ACS Advisory Board Facility Inspection Reports 

e. Review of ACS Report on Year-to-Date Contracts’ Performance 
Braeutigam called for a motion to approve the consent agenda, contingent to removing the extra page 6 in the 

Second Quarter Report.  

 

Motion:    Davis motioned to approve the consent agenda contingent to removing extra page 6 from 

the Second Quarter Report.   

Speer seconded the motion. 

 

Vote:   Ayes:   Shannon, Banda, Braeutigam, Speer, Davis, Jarl, Beldon. 

 Nays:   None. 

Absent:  Cox, Garcia, Moore, and Scott.  

 

Action:   MOTION PASSED with 7 AYES, AND 0 NAYS. 4 ABSENT. 

 

III. Briefing on ACS’s Response to COVID-19 

Heber Lefgren, ACS Director, presented to the Board a presentation about how the Animal Care Services 

Department has responded to the COVID-19 crisis. He discussed the measures ACS took to ensure basic services 

continue in case of a reduction in force, as well as the operational changes implemented in response to the crisis.  



IV. Briefing on Pet Sales Survey Results and Next Steps 

Fosse presented to the Board a presentation about the results of the Pet Sales Survey performed in February-March 

2020 to determine public support for potential ordinance changes regarding the sale of animals.   

V. Discussion of Ad Hoc Committees for Advisory Board Members  

Braeutigam and Lefgren presented a list of Ad Hoc Committees proposed by the Executive Committee based on 

discussion at the Board Retreat in January. The proposed committees included: Facility Inspection Checklist 

Committee; Reporting Committee; Member Orientation Committee; Position Statement Committee; Mission 

Statement Engagement Committee; Continuing Education Committee. Braeutigam explained the logistics of the 

committees, including how many members will be on a committee, who will appoint Board and ACS staff 

members to each committee, and how the committees will function. Braeutigam called for a motion to approve the 

creation of the six Ad Hoc Committees.  

Motion:    Moore motioned to approve the creation of the six Ad Hoc Committees.    

Davis seconded the motion. 

 

Vote:  Ayes:  Banda, Braeutigam, Speer, Davis, Moore, Jarl, Beldon, Scott. 

Nays:  None. 

Absent:  Shannon, Cox, and Garcia.  

 

Action:   MOTION PASSED with 8 AYES, AND 0 NAYS. 3 ABSENT. 

VI. Determination of Next Meeting Date 

The next ACS Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for March 18, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.   

VII. Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chair Braeutigam called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

Motion:    Speer motioned to adjourn the meeting. 

 Jarl seconded the motion. 

 

Vote:  Ayes:   Banda, Braeutigam, Speer, Davis, Moore, Jarl, Beldon, Scott. 

 Nays:   None. 

Absent:  Shannon, Cox, and Garcia.  

Action:   MOTION PASSED with 8 AYES, AND 0 NAYS. 3 ABSENT. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m.  



 

DRAFT 

The Director’s Desk 

 

 

ACS Fiscal Year 2020 Third 
Quarter Report 

In response to the COVID-19 crisis, ACS made many operational changes, such as controlled flow of traffic and curbside pick-up of animals. 

This has been an unprecedented quarter in the history of ACS 

and the City organization as a whole. Due to the COVID-19 cri-

sis, we had to make a number of operational changes, make 

difficult service adjustment decisions, and accept the possi-

bility of decreased performance of what have long been con-

sidered our key metrics. In a very short amount of time, we 

had to learn how to pivot our operations, placing the utmost 

importance on keeping our staff, customers, and pets safe. 

These shifts included some hard decisions, such as tempo-

rarily halting the community cat program, replacing in-house 

spay and neuter surgeries with vouchers, and reducing public 

intake. We will be spending the next few months building a 

new “normal” by doing what we can to bring back paused ser-

vices and implement new processes that encourage safety as 

well as high-quality service delivery.   

Despite the extreme challenges we’ve faced, the one word that comes to mind as I 

think about the last quarter is “gratitude”. ACS is extremely grateful to the community 

for stepping up to adopt and rescue our animals, adapt to our operational changes, and set a record high for new 

fosters. I am also incredibly grateful to ACS staff. Over these past months, ACS staff have shown amazing creativity 

and flexibility in coming up with new processes to keep each other safe and have continued to provide quality care 

to our pets. They’ve made changes quickly that allowed us to keep providing important services to the community 

and many staff helped pitch in wherever there was a need, often going above and beyond their regular job duties. 

Even in their “off” time, ACS staff have taken precautions to keep themselves and their fellow employees safe by 

social distancing, postponing vacations, and staying home when they can. These past few months have not been 

easy, but I am sincerely thankful to have faced them with such an amazing staff.   

ACS Director 

Heber Lefgren 

Inside this Issue: 

Chair’s Corner 2 

Fosters Saving Lives 2 

Response to COVID-19 3 

PRSA-SA Award 3 

Happy Tail: Togo 4 

Petco Matching Grant 4 

Meet the Trainers 5 

Unusual Rescue 5 

Strategic Plan Updates 6 

Statistical Analysis 7 



 

DRAFT 

Chair’s Corner 
Under normal circumstances, we would be saying goodbye to Spring and celebrating 

the arrival of Summer to San Antonio, excited for what the longer days will bring and 

knowing that it will be a busy but fulfilling time at the ACS shelter. Amid a pandemic, 

however, circumstances are much less predictable and a large shadow of uncertainty 

was cast over these past few months. This quarter saw many changes around the ACS 

campus: social distancing measures, appointment-based services, and virtual Advisory 

Board meetings. But as it turns out, there was still much to celebrate this quarter.   

ACS staff adapted quickly to the COVID-19 situation, continuing to provide needed ser-

vices to the community and taking great care of the pets on campus while implement-

ing measures to keep each other safe. Customers also adapted quickly, continuing to 

adopt, foster, and rescue pets in need, leading to a department-high live release rate 

of 92.5%. The department even received a record number of foster applications as 

folks realized how they could step up to save animal lives – and  how much better 

quarantine would be with a furry friend!  On top of everything else, the community 

showed their support by donating over $27,000 to ACS during May and June, $20,000 

of which will be met with a matching grant from the Petco Foundation. It truly was an 

inspiring quarter that showed the good things that can happen when the community 

comes together. Thank you, San Antonio!  

Page 2 ACS Fiscal Year 2020 Third Quarter Report 

ACS Advisory Board Chair 

Rita Braeutigam 

Fosters Saving Lives 
In the midst of a global crisis, ACS experienced an outpouring of support from the community. Between March 15 

and June 22nd, 316 new foster applications were approved, an enormous increase from the 20-30 new applica-

tions usually received per month. Not only is the increase in fosters notable, but they helped save the lives of many 

harder-to-place animals. Below are some foster highlights from the past quarter.   

Moms with young puppies 

tend to be the hardest to 

place since they need care 

for several weeks and tend 

to be messy when they get 

older. One first time fos-

ter took home Jade and 

her 9 newborn puppies 

until they were old enough for adoption. All of them 

have been adopted and are doing well! 

One amazing foster par-

ent took home 4 ring-

worm puppies who were 

difficult to place because 

ringworm is contagious 

and can take weeks to 

clear up. This superstar 

foster got them all 

cleared up and all four 

were adopted!    

Mandy, a solid black Bor-

der collie blend with two 

wounds, was terrified in 

the kennels and wasn’t 

showing well, often going 

overlooked. One of our be-

havior fosters saw Man-

dy and spent a long time in 

the kennel with her to get her used to her presence 

and gain her trust enough to pet her. After 2 weeks in 

the foster’s care, she decided to adopt her.    

Foster dog Skipper, a 6 year 

old Chihuahua with missing 

teeth and pain in one of his 

legs, was returned by his 

adopter due to a family 

emergency. His new foster 

fell in love with him and end-

ed up adopting him. They 

changed his name to Charm-

ing because he is such a charmer.     



 

DRAFT 

Page 3 
 

Public Relations Society of America—San Antonio Award 
Each year, the Public Relations Society of America-San Antonio (PRSA) holds 

its Del Oro Awards to recognize outstanding contributions in the public rela-

tions field as well as work produced by public relations professionals. ACS 

has won a 2020 “La Plata” award for the Illegal Pet Sales Campaign created 

with AMAEzing Marketing Group. The La Plata Award specifically recognizes 

achievements in public relations campaigns that “incorporate sound re-

search, planning, implementation and evaluation.” A virtual Del Oro Awards 

event will take place on Thursday, July 30 at 5 pm and the award will be for-

warded to the department thereafter.   

ACS Operational Response to COVID-19 
As the full impact of COVID-19 began to be felt in San Antonio, ACS acknowl-

edged that it could not proceed with business as usual. In an effort to keep 

staff, residents, and animals as safe as possible, ACS made a number of opera-

tional changes to minimize the number of people on campus, maximize social 

distancing, and ensure continued high quality care of ACS pets. Below is a list 

of operational changes made at ACS:  

1. Moved to appointment-based services for on-campus activities, such as 

adoptions and fosters.  

2. Controlled the flow of traffic throughout campus to enforce social dis-

tancing.  

3. Limited the number of volunteers on campus.  

4. Limited over-the-counter intake from San Antonio residents.  

5. Issued spay/neuter vouchers to adopters to redeem at community part-

ners in lieu of performing sterilizations on campus.  

6. Paused the Community Cat Program.  

7. Increased foster capacity.  

8. Instituted curbside pickup for all animals leaving campus.  

9. Allowed home quarantine for rabies exposure cases.  

10. Implemented temperature and symptom screening for every individual 

entering campus.  

11. Promoted work-from-home options for employees when possible.  

12. Switched to WebEx/virtual meetings whenever feasible.  

13. Reconfigured office and breakroom spaces for effective social distanc-

ing.  

14. Increased sanitization practices for high-traffic surfaces.  

15. Mandated the use of face masks for visitors and all employees when 

away from their personal workspace.   

While most of these measures are still in place, ACS is beginning to take steps 

in accordance with the City of San Antonio’s “Return to Work” procedures. ACS 

is slowly increasing the number of people allowed on campus, such as volun-

teers who can perform activities that require minimum person-to-person con-

tact, and reinstating surgeries on campus. However, many of the safety 

measures implemented over the past few months will remain in place to be-

come part of ACS’s normal business practices to keep ACS a safe place to work 

and visit.   

 



 

DRAFT 

Page 4 ACS Fiscal Year 2020 Third Quarter Report 

As part of its Pledge to Save Pet Lives, the Petco Foundation announced 

in May that it would provide a dollar-for-dollar match for donations made 

to ACS through June 30th, up to $20,000. The matching grant was intend-

ed to help ACS maintain its lifesaving work, including increasing the fos-

ter network, increasing care for our community’s homeless pets and con-

tinuing education efforts for local pet owners. Throughout May and June, 

the community made donations online, in person, and by mail and at the 

end of June, ACS had received over $27,000 in donations. With the Pet-

co Foundation’s match, this means ACS will have almost $50,000 to use 

toward saving the lives of San Antonio pets! ACS is immensely grateful to 

the individuals who donated and to the Petco Foundation for their ex-

tremely generous support.   

With the nation undergoing so many hardships recently, sometimes it is heartwarming to see good things happen 

to good people (and good animals). That is exactly what happened back in May of this quarter. While it is a simple 

“tail” in that there were no offenses that occurred or traumatic injuries to treat, it is instead a wholesome story of 

one great dog finding a great home, and it serves as an excellent reminder of the outcome of the hard work that 

the staff and fosters put in every day to serve the community and find loving homes for these animals.   

On May 4th of this year, an Animal Care Officer (ACO) was dispatched to District 7 where a citizen had called in stat-

ing that there was a well-behaved canine roaming the area. The caller indicated that he had been able to place the 

dog in his backyard while he waited for the ACO to arrive. That afternoon, the ACO arrived and impounded a friendly 

male Australian Cattle Dog with no microchip. While the Clinic staff was able to determine that there were likely 

some healed fractures in one of his legs and he had some dermatitis that was likely due to fleas, he was in good 

health.   

Unable to find a home initially, a wonderful foster 

stepped up to take care of then “Togo.” His new fos-

ter family quickly noticed what a great dog Togo is 

and went on to say:   

“Togo is incredibly well-behaved, sweet, and very 

calm. He is non-reactive to cats, and enjoys the com-

pany of other dogs…He is extremely food-motivated 

and so he seems to be somewhat easy to train. He 

currently knows how to sit, shake, and laydown on 

command. He is working on being crate-trained, 

and will stay in his crate without complaint through-

out the night.”   

With such kind words and loving support, it was not 

long before Togo’s foster family was able to find him 

permanent placement with a new family. Needless 

to say, he is absolutely adored and well-taken care 

of in his new home (as the pictures will surely show). While his adopters did keep the name Togo, they did add to it 

to give it their own personal touch. So, now, “Banjoseph (Banjo) Winston Togo” is living his best dog life, and can 

rest assured that he will be loved and provided for thanks to the hard work of ACS staff, the loving support and 

dedication of our fosters, and the open heart of amazing adopters!   

Happy Tail: Togo  

Petco Foundation Donation Matching Grant 



 

DRAFT 

Page 5 
 

FY 2020 3rd Quarter Staff Update 

On June 19, a work crew had been in the middle of project, when they noticed a dog speeding through the area, 

running after a cat. The cat, trying to outsmart the dog, climbed inside a truck and escaped through the engine. The 

dog followed, but was not so lucky. This poor dog got herself 

stuck inside the engine of the truck with no way out. She was 

confused, scared, and most importantly, in need of immediate 

help.  

Thankfully, the incident occurred at a job site where employees 

were present and able to call for help. They contacted 3-1-1 who 

dispatched our team to the rescue. Officer Annamarie Cozzi and 

Officer John Cortez rushed to the scene and carefully examined 

the predicament this furry friend got herself into. This isn’t the 

first (or second) time our team has handled these type of cases, 

so they knew exactly what to do. Our officers successfully calmed 

the dog down, and with everyone's help, they were able to re-

move parts of the truck to better reach the pup. Officer Cozzi was 

able to squeeze her arm inside to free her and take her to safety!  

The pup – now appropriately named Engelina Jolie – was ex-

hausted but healthy and relieved. Upon coming to the shelter, 

she received a veterinary exam and plenty of love from staff.  

Trainers Kaitlan Helton, left, and Hannah Barrera, right.  

Animal Care Officers’ Unusual Rescue 

Meet the Trainers 
If you follow ACS on social media, you’ve likely become familiar with trainers Hannah Barrera and Kaitlan Helton. In 

addition to conducting training classes for ACS adopters and fosters, Hannah and Kaitlan work closely with many 

pets that need extra attention. They walk the kennels searching for the dogs that often get overlooked; those that 

seem nervous or tremble from approaching people or that bark continually.  These two trainers work on the belief 

that these dogs just need a little help to learn how to trust people and decompress from the stressful kennel envi-

ronment so they can open up and show off their true personalities. Their goal is to evaluate and prepare dogs and 

cats for adoption, fostering or selection by rescue partner organizations. The trainers also meet with potential fos-

ters or adopters to provide a behavioral evaluation or one-on-one pet training.  Each Friday at 3 p.m., the two host a 

live Q-and-A forum with the public on the ACS Facebook page. As has been highlighted in several articles in the lo-

cal newspaper, the ACS team is passionate and dedicated about the work they do.   



 

DRAFT 

Senior Management Analyst: 

Page 6 
 

FY 2020 Third Quarter  

Budget Initiatives and Strategic Plan Updates 

Strategic Priority Project 

Enhance Enforcement Microchipping in the field by Animal Care Officers 

Enhance Enforcement New Position—District 6 Animal Care Officer 

Engage & Educate Community New Position—Senior Management Analyst 

Microchipping by Animal Care Officers: 

District 6 Animal Care Officer: 

City Council approved funding for one community-

based District Animal Care Officer (ACO) for District 6.  

This ACO is expected to provide grassroots enforce-

ment and education in high-volume areas.  It is ex-

pected that the District 6 ACO will coordinate service 

delivery in specific problem areas and attend public 

meetings as requested, in addition to department 

mandated metrics for the position. 

To further enforce microchips serving as the city li-

cense for dogs and cats, Animal Care Officers have 

been trained and equipped to implant microchips.  

Not only will this help ensure strict adherence to the 

city ordinance, but it will also help with returning 

roaming or lost pets to their rightful owner. 

Animal Care Services added a new position to the 

Education & Outreach Division.  The new Senior Man-

agement Analyst supports the department by engag-

ing in strategic marketing work to include graphic de-

sign, media purchasing, and forward-thinking depart-

mental branding. 



 

DRAFT 

Page 7 
 

Prior 3 Year Average FY 2020 Actual FY 2020 Target 

 

Analysis of the annual metrics for Fiscal Year 2020 will be a com-

parison of the results for Fiscal Year 2020 and the average of re-

spective metric totals for the previous three years (Fiscal Year 

2017, Fiscal Year 2018, and Fiscal Year 2019). Annual Fiscal 

Year 2020 targets are displayed to gauge the actual performance 

of each metric during the course of the recent fiscal year. 

Increasing the Live-Release Rate 
For the past three years, Animal Care Services (ACS) has maintained an annual Live-

Release rate of 90+%.  While this is a monumental achievement for any open-admission 

municipal shelter, ACS is continuously striving to achieve greater heights.  This is why the 

Live-Release Division is constantly developing new programs and enhancing existing 

programs.  Free dog training for adopters helps ensure successful outcomes.  Building 

partnerships with external agencies to take part in national events and grant opportunities.  

Continuing to support and be supported by committed rescue partners.  These are just 

some of the ways in which ACS is pushing to maintain and raise the Live-Release rate. 

Adoptions 

FY20 Annual Goal: 7,800 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 1,291 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 1,725 

Live-Release Rate 
FY20 Annual Goal: 90% 

FY20 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 92.5% 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 89.7% 

FY 2020 Third Quarter Statistical Analysis 



 

DRAFT 

Page 8 ACS Fiscal Year 2020 Third Quarter Report 

Increasing the Live Release Rate (Cont.) 

Rescues Return To Owner (Overall) 

Trap Neuter Release Pets Fostered 

Prior 3 Year Average FY 2020 Actual FY 2020 Target 

FY20 Annual Goal: 950 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 128 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 283 

FY20 Annual Goal: 1,300 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 355 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 445 

FY20 Annual Goal: 13,000 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 2,594 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 3,348 

FY20 Annual Goal: 6,900 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 1,457 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 1,839 



 

DRAFT 

Page 9 
 

Control the Roaming Animal Population  

Deceased Dog/Cat Pick-up 

Prior 3 Year Average FY 2020 Actual FY 2020 Target 

* In this metric a lower number means a greater success. 

FY20 Annual Goal: 20,500 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 4,368 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 5,470 

Total Spay & Neuter Surgeries 

FY20 Annual Goal: 43,455 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 4,644 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 10,978 

Microchips Registered 

FY20 Annual Goal: 22,000 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 2,997 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 5,488 

Animal Care Services’ (ACS) strategic priority to control the animal population includes any 

program that reduces or manages the stray animal population. Spay and neuter surgeries per-

formed in-house and by ACS partners help contribute to this strategic priority, as does micro-

chipping, which allows ACS to reunite roaming pets with their owners. In addition, the metric 

of dead animal pickup is used as an additional indicator of the number of animals roaming 

free. 



 

DRAFT 

Page 10 ACS Fiscal Year 2020 Third Quarter Report 

Calls for Service Requests  Impoundments 

Prior 3 Year Average FY 2020 Actual FY 2020 Target 

Enhanced Enforcement  

FY20 Annual Goal: 101,000 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 23,237 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 27,133 

FY20 Annual Goal: 31,000 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 6,119 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 8,546 

Pets Returned to Owner in the Field 

FY20 Annual Goal: 3,800 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 962 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 903 

Animal Care Services’ (ACS) strategic priority of enhanced enforcement is largely measured by the work 

performed by our ACS Field Division. Animal Care Officers   record their total proactive calls for service, 

total animal impoundments, pets returned to owners, and citations written. In addition, ACS has two 

teams designated to complete investigations related to dangerous/aggressive dogs and animal cruelty 

cases. In an effort to better serve the community, ACS has committed to taking proactive measures to 

increase the safety and protection of residents and their pets. This has lead to an increase in dangerous/

aggressive dog designations, violations written, and cruelty cases filed. 



 

DRAFT 

Page 11 
 

Citations Written 

Aggressive/Dangerous Designations Cruelty Cases Filed  

Prior 3 Year Average FY 2020 Actual FY 2020 Target 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 54 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 23 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 18 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 27 

FY20 Annual Goal: 13,000 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 2,151 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 3,961 

Serious Bodily Injuries 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 0 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 2 



 

DRAFT 

The ACS strategic priority to engage and educate the community 

is the objective of the Education & Outreach Division. Through 

education events, grade school presentations, and onsite re-

source events the Education and Outreach Division has provided 

support to all other Divisions at ACS. To broaden ACS’ reach and 

better adapt to modern trends, the Education & Outreach Division 

enhanced its social media efforts. Their efforts have been met 

with great success and as such, their Homes Reached now in-

cludes their digital outreach efforts as well (effective February 

2020). 

Page 12 ACS Fiscal Year 2020 Third Quarter Report 

Engage and Educate the Community 

Media Interactions  Homes Reached 

Education Events School Presentations 

Prior 3 Year Average FY 2020 Actual FY 2020 Target 

FY20 Annual Goal: 400 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 27 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 115 

FY20 Annual Goal: 450 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 2 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 1 Avg. Results: 122 

FY20 Annual Goal: 830 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 152 

FY17-FY19 Quarter 3 Avg. Results: 316 

FY20 Annual Goal: N/A 

FY20 Quarter 3 Results: 1,261,963 

* This metric was adjusted for FY20, it does not include prior years 



 

DRAFT 

4710 State Highway 151 

San Antonio, TX 78227 

Main Phone: 210-207-4738 

Fax: 210-207-6676 

Our mission is to encourage responsible pet ownership by    

promoting and protecting the health, safety and welfare of the                             

residents and pets of San Antonio through education,         

enforcement and community partnership.  

Animal Care Services 

Adoption Center Hours: 

Monday - Friday: 1:00 pm - 7:00 pm 

Saturday/Sunday: 11:00 am - 5:00 pm 

(Last Adoption 30 minutes prior to closing) 

Pet Drop-Off Hours: (Based on space availability) 

E-mail ACSIntake@sanantonio.gov to begin pet 

drop-off process 

Tuesday - Friday: 11:00 am - 6:30 pm 

Saturday: 11:00 am - 4:30 pm 

Sunday/Monday: CLOSED 

mailto:ACSIntake@sanantonio.gov


FY 2020 ACS Contract Plan Performance
Through April 2020

Paul Jolly Center Contract (November 1, 2019 - October 31, 2020)
November 

2019
December 

2019
January 

2020
February 

2020
March 
2020

April 
2020

May 
2020

June 
2020

July 
2020

August 
2020

September 
2020

October 
2020

Total

Plan1 393 68 0 0 0  0 257 257 257 257 257 254 2,000
Actual 393 68 0 0 0 140 350 338 229 1,518

ADL Kennel Contract (June 10, 2020 - June 9, 2021)
June 
2019

July
2019

August 
2019

September 
2019

October 
2019

November 
2019

December 
2019

January 
2020

February 
2020

March 
2020

April 
2020

May 
2020

June
2020

Total

Plan1 253 389 430 385 414 0 40 349 375 339 207 0 0 3,181
Actual2 253 389 430 386 411 0 40 349 375 339 211 0 10 3,193

HVPP Contracts (Ocotber 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020)
October 

2019
November 

2019
December 

2019
January 

2020
February 

2020
March 
2020

April 
2020

May 
2020

June 
2020

July 
2020

August 
2020

September 
2020

Total

Plan 13 7 9 10 7 11 15 10 16 8 3 16 125
Actual 3 0 1 3 8 12 1 12 1 8 49
Plan 24 23 23 32 26 27 19 36 33 21 32 19 315
Actual 27 15 14 19 39 17 1 1 0 10 143
Plan 25 29 16 30 27 22 40 48 31 31 32 25 355
Actual 24 29 17 6 17 48 24 39 34 25 263
Plan 36 20 20 24 32 25 25 26 41 21 35 18 325
Actual 46 9 18 17 44 13 10 14 11 2 184
Plan 70 61 38 48 63 55 47 72 59 70 61 37 680
Actual 52 11 1 66 40 14 0 0 0 4 188
Plan 388 322 291 312 284 412 449 483 396 377 392 364 4,470
Actual 401 374 372 381 296 430 429 377 350 316 3,726
Plan 9 18 20 14 30 27 21 34 33 27 36 30 300
Actual 18 32 30 4 3 36 13 3 23 26 188
Plan 16 11 15 18 14 14 17 12 14 10 9 13 160
Actual 3 3 12 3 11 15 8 10 1 15 81

SPAY/NEUTER PARTNERS (October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020)
October 

2019
November 

2019
December 

2019
January 

2020
February 

2020
March 
2020

April 
2020

May 
2020

June 
2020

July 
2020

August 
2020

September 
2020

Total

Plan 98 76 82 128 111 87 111 146 165 194 170 137 1,505
Actual 76 26 0 28 18 21 0 0 0 0 169
Plan 318 352 395 391 299 335 310 341 314 264 281 302 3,900
Actual 401 357 300 422 353 343 470 449 438 387 3,920
Plan 44 419 454 481 501 504 431 436 515 575 254 235 4,850
Actual 41 654 611 745 666 274 12 301 354 397 4,055
Plan 348 235 54 377 85 60 60 515 152 62 120 131 2,200
Actual 594 48 39 22 482 33 45 41 49 58 1,411

ADL - Paul Jolly 
Center

ADL - Kennels

Texas Chihuahua

SNIPSA

SAPA!

SA Humane

Missy's Haven

God's Dogs

CARE

AWSBC

SNIPSA

ADL

Pet Spots

SA Humane

Page 1



FY 2020 ACS Contract Plan Performance
Through April 2020

Pet Shotz Brackenridge Clinic (November 1, 2019 - October 31, 2020) SA Humane Brooks Clinic (March 6 2020 - March 5 2021
Q1

Oct-Dec 
2019

Q2
Jan-Mar 

2020

Q3
Apr-Jun 

2020

Q4
Jul-Sep 

2020
Total

Q1
Mar-May 

2020

Q2
Jun-Aug 

2020

Q3
Sept-Nov 

2020

Q4
Dec 2020- 
Feb 2021

Total

Plan 1,380 2,397 2,223 2,000 8,000 Plan 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 8,000
Actual 1,282 1,269 1,087 3,638 Actual 1,179 609 1,788

1  Plan(s) Based upon revised  and updated plans provided by ADL to ACS on April 27, 2020 1 Q2 Actual includes only June; pending July
2  Pets pulled beyond required amount under this contract will be redirected to prior year deficits

SA Humane 
Brooks

Pet Shotz Brack

Page 2


	Advisory Board Meeting Agenda_8.19.20
	1. May 27 2020 MTG MINUTES
	2. FY20 Q3 Report_Draft
	3. Advisory Board Contract Report
	Modified_Heber


